

## Michael Cumiskey

Mike Cumiskey is a 28-year police veteran with job experience in Winona and Worthington, MN. He was the Worthington Police Chief from 1999 to his retirement in 2014. Mike served in the United States Marine Corps from 1980-1984. He has a B.S. in Criminal Justice from Winona State University and an MBA from Southwest Minnesota State University. Mike has been a law enforcement trainer since 1989, instructing firearms and use of force. Prior to being employed as one of Minnesota West's law enforcement instructors, Mike worked as an adjunct law enforcement instructor at Winona State University and Minnesota West Community and Technical College.

### Professional Experience

<b>United States Marine Corps</b>	<b>1980-1984</b>
<b>Winona police department</b>	<b>1986-1999</b>
Sargent	
Shift Supervisor	
Investigator	
Officer	
<b>Worthington Police Department</b>	<b>1999-2014</b>
Public safety director and chief of police.	

### Education

Alexandria Community and Technical College, Law Enforcement  
Winona State, Bachelor of Arts degree  
Southwest Minnesota State University, MBA

### Skills

- Law enforcement trainer since 1989
- Firearms
- Use of force
- Adjunct law enforcement instructor at Winona State University and Minnesota West.